Zeleny, Thomas

From: Dubick, Julie

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 9:46 AM

To: 'LGonzalez@unionyes.org'; 'tklein@unicnyes.org'
Subject: Doc3[1].docx

Attachments: Doc31doc.docx

Here is suggested language. Please confirm receipt to jodubick@gmail.com. See you at 2pm today.
Julie
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. Mayor will promptly schedule and attend a meeting with senior
Marriott officials. He will support labor’s position. Mayor cannot
guarantee that Marriott will make any changes in their position.

. Mayor will bring together the general contractor and labor attempting
to effect an agreement similar to the PetCo Park agreement.

. Mayor commits to work with labor to appoint and encourage Council
to confirm a person to the opening on the Convention Center Board
that is acceptable to Labor and Mayor.

. Labor will agree to promptly dismiss with prejudice their pending
litigation challenging the Convention Center financing plan.

. Labor will agree not to file any further litigation challenging any aspect
of the Convention Center Expansion. Labor will agree not to support,
financially or otherwise, any litigation brought by any third party and
will agree to discourage challenges to the convention center
expansion.

. Labor will agree to write a letter to the Coastal Commission that
unequivocally supports the Convention Center Expansion and work
with Coastal staff as well as appear at the Coastal Commission
hearing to state such support for the expansion.

. Labor will attend the October 1 hearing at City Council and support
the convention center expansion.
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




